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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 901549
for
American Sign Language Interpretation
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on June 7, 2017 and June 8, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

ATTACHMENTS 
EXHIBIT A - BID RESPONSE PACKET
EXHIBIT B - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
EXHIBIT C - VENDOR BID LIST
EXHIBIT D - REVISED SITE CLEARANCE
Responses to Questions

Q1) Can companies from outside the United States submit a bid for this RFP, i.e. India or Canada?
A1) There are no geographical limitations of where bidders are located, however, this contract does require on-site ASL interpretation services.
Q2) Are the bidders required to attend the bidder’s conferences? 

A2) No.  Bidder’s Conferences for this RFP are not mandatory. 

Q3) Are vendors able to perform the required tasks of the RFP, i.e. from India or Canada?
A3) Vendors must be able to provide on-site ASL interpretation services.  Page 5 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS) states:
The Contractor shall provide ACSO with on-site professional ASL interpretation services to hearing impaired inmates.  This contract is for services as needed and interpreter services must be available on a 24 hour basis, seven days a week, 365 days a year.

Q4) Can bidders send their bid proposals via email?
A4) No.  Email bid proposals shall not be accepted.  All responses must be submitted through the strategic sourcing portal.  Page 26 of the RFP, Section T (SUBMITTAL OF BIDS), Item 3 states:
No email (electronic) or facsimile bids will be considered.

Q5) Page 6 of Exhibit A within the RFP, Item 3, Letter b, Item 1 states:
Every bidder must fill out and submit a signed SLEB Partnering Information Sheet, (found on page 9 of Exhibit A) indicating their SLEB certification status.  If bidder is not certified, the name, identification information, and goods/services to be provided by the named CERTIFIED SLEB partner(s) with whom the bidder will subcontract to meet the County SLEB participation requirement must be stated.  Any CERTIFIED SLEB subcontractor(s) named, the Exhibit must be signed by the CERTIFIED SLEB(s) according to the instructions.  All named SLEB subcontractor(s) must be certified by the time of bid submittal.

What is the mandatory percentage for sub-contracting with a SLEB?

A5) Page 9 of Exhibit A within the RFP states:
Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  SLEB subcontractors must be independently owned and operated from the prime Contractor with no employees of either entity working for the other.  This form must be submitted for each business that bidders will work with, as evidence of a firm contractual commitment to meeting the SLEB participation goal.  (Copy this form as needed.)  Bidders are encouraged to form a partnership with a SLEB that can participate directly with this contract.  One of the benefits of the partnership will be economic, but this partnership will also assist the SLEB to grow and build the capacity to eventually bid as a prime on their own.  Once a contract has been awarded, bidders will not be able to substitute named subcontractors without prior written approval from the Auditor-Controller, Office of Contract Compliance & Reporting (OCCR).  County departments and the OCCR will use the web-based Elation Systems to monitor contract compliance with the SLEB program (Elation Systems: http://www.elationsys.com/elationsys/)

Bidders are not limited to one SLEB for subcontracting.  The total number of SLEB subcontractors used must add up to 20% of the total estimated bid.

Q6) Page 7 of Exhibit A within the RFP,Exhibit A, page 7, Item 4 states:


Key Personnel:  Bid responses shall include a complete list of all key personnel associated with the RFP. 

Who are the Key Personnel that should be included in the bid?
A6) Page 7 of Exhibit A within the RFP, Item 4 states:
Key Personnel:  Bid responses shall include a complete list of all key personnel associated with the RFP.  This list must include all key personnel who will provide services/training to County staff and all key personnel who will provide maintenance and support services.  For each person on the list, the following information shall be included:

(a)
The person’s relationship with Bidder, including job title and years of employment with Bidder; 


(b)
The role that the person will play in connection with the RFP;


(c)
Address, telephone, fax numbers, and e-mail address; 


(d)
Person’s educational background; and


(e)
Person’s relevant experience, certifications, and/or merits.
Q7) Page 8 of Exhibit A within the RFP, Item 6 states:
Credentials:  Copies of any licenses, certifications, or other third party verification of credentials stated as BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS in the RFP must be submitted with the bid response; documents must be clearly identified as to which requirement they are responsive.


Are bidders required to submit certifications for every employee participating in the contract?
A7) Please send certifications for Key Personnel only. 
Q8) Are bidders required to submit financial documents?
A8) No.  Bidders are not required to submit financial documents. 

Q9) Who qualifies as a Former Reference?
A9) A Former Reference is a prior business relationship.  If a bidder does not have Former References to submit, they can clarify on Exhibit A, p.12 under Exceptions, Clarifications, and Amendments. 
Q10) Page 7 of Exhibit A within the RFP, Item 5 states:



Description of the Proposed Services:  Bid response shall include a description of the terms and conditions of services to be provided during the contract term including response times.

Are there guidelines for vendors to use when describing the proposed services? 

A10) Page 7 of Exhibit A within the RDP, Item 5 states: 
Description of the Proposed Services:  Bid response shall include a description of the terms and conditions of services to be provided during the contract term including response times.  The description shall contain a basis of estimate for services including its scheduled start and completion dates, the number of Bidder’s and County personnel involved, and the number of hours scheduled for such personnel.  The description shall identify spare or replacement parts that will be required in performing maintenance services, the anticipated location(s) of such spare parts, and how quickly such parts shall be available for repairs.  Finally, the description must: (1) specify how the services in the bid response will meet or exceed the requirements of the County; (2) explain any special resources, procedures or approaches that make the services of Bidder particularly advantageous to the County; and (3) identify any limitations or restrictions of Bidder in providing the services that the County should be aware of in evaluating its Response to this RFP.

Please refer to pages 12-16 of the RFP, Section H (EVALUATION CRITERIA/SELECTION COMMITTEE), and page 27 of the RFP, Section U (RESPONSE FORMAT).

Q11) Are scanned signatures ok to submit?
A11) Yes.  Scanned signatures are acceptable. 

Q12) Do bidders download the bid response sheet and use that to re-submit for their bid?
A12) Yes.  Bidders download the bid response sheet and use that to re-submit for their bid.
Q13) What is a SLEB?
A13) A Small, Local, Emerging Business certified by Alameda County Office of Contract Compliance & Reporting (OCCR). 
Page 22 of the RFP, Section O (AWARD), Item 3 states:

As a result of the County’s commitment to advance the economic opportunities of these businesses, Bidders must meet the County’s Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business requirements in order to be considered for the contract award.  These requirements can be found online at: 

http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm
Q14) What does SLEB subcontracting participation should be at 20% mean?
A14) If a bidder is not certified as a SLEB vendor, 20% of the contract value must be subcontracted to a certified SLEB vendor.  Please refer to Exhibit A, page 9 of the RFP for the definition of a SLEB and Exhibit A, page 2 for information on the SLEB program. 
Page 22 of the RFP, Section O (AWARD), Item 3 states:

As a result of the County’s commitment to advance the economic opportunities of these businesses, Bidders must meet the County’s Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business requirements in order to be considered for the contract award.  These requirements can be found online at: 
http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm
and
Page 9 of EXHIBIT A, SMALL LOCAL EMERGING BUSINESS (SLEB) PARTNERING INFORMATION SHEET states:
Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm ) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  SLEB subcontractors must be independently owned and operated from the prime Contractor with no employees of either entity working for the other.  This form must be submitted for each business that bidders will work with, as evidence of a firm contractual commitment to meeting the SLEB participation goal.  
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Interpreters Unlimited Inc.
10650 Treena Street Suite 308

San Diego, CA  92131


	Amanda Caraker
	Phone: (800) 726-9891

	
	
	
	E-Mail: amanda.caraker@iugroup.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	2. 
	DCARA
14895 East 14th Street #200

San Leandro, CA  94578
	Debby Buchan
	Phone: (707) 888-4398

	
	
	
	E-Mail: debby.buchan@dcara.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901549 – American Sign Language Interpretation
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have responded to, and/or been issued a copy of this RFP.  This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 901549 - AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	Accent on Languages
	Francine Kuipers
	510-655-9470
	1840 Alcatraz Avenue, Suite A1
	Berkeley
	CA
	francinek@accentonlanguages.com

	Accent on Languages
	Lea Mendelovitz
	510-655-9470
	1840 Alcatraz Avenue, Suite A1
	Berkeley
	CA
	lea@accentonlanguages.com

	DCARA
	Debby Buchan
	707-888-4398
	14895 East 14th Street #200
	San Leandro
	CA
	debby.buchan@dcara.org

	Excel Interpreting
	Koy Saephan
	800-915-0638
	1804 Tribute Road, Suite 205 
	Sacramento
	CA
	koy@excelinterpreting.com

	Lazar & Associates
	Jamie Goldesnon
	310-453-3302 
	1516 S. Bundy Drive, Suite 311
	Los Angeles
	CA
	jamie@lazar.com

	Geneva World Wide
	Laura DeSilva
	212-225-8400
	256 West 38th Street, 10th Floor
	New York
	NY
	ldesilva@genevaworldwide.com

	IU Group
	Shamus Sayed
	858-866-1130
	10650 Treena Street, Suite 308
	San Diego
	CA
	shamus.sayed@iugroup.com

	IU Group
	Amanda Caraker
	800-726-9891
	10650 Treena Street, Suite 308
	San Diego
	CA
	amanda.caraker@iugroup.com

	CC Group
	Scott Huffman
	225-305-3957
	
	Gonzales
	LA
	scott@yourccgroup.com


EXHIBIT D

REVISED SITE CLEARANCE FORM
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